From:  Tyrrell, Denise
Sent: 3/7/2014 5:18:59 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE:

Thank you. Ihad a hunch that something like this was floating around.

If I don't see you , I hope you and your son enjoy Paris. It's so beautiful, how could you not?
Dan took me for my 50th which was ten years ago! Yikes!

Denise

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Cherry, Brian K"
Date:03/07/2014 4:32 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Tyrrell, Denise"

Subject: FW:

FYI.

From: Doll, Laura

Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 3:53 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K; Allen, Meredith
Subject: Re:

WE wrote several drafts of a compliance plan per his specific direction. He had certain things
he insisted on.

Chris was teed up to sign.

Then hagan, no doubt seeing legal clouds building, stopped the deal in its tracks and promised
it he'd handle it in execution of the penalties.
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From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 03:48 PM
To: Doll, Laura; Allen, Meredith
Subject: RE:

He didn’t write it out and give it to us did he ?

From: Doll, Laura

Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 3:45 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K; Allen, Meredith
Subject: Re:

Written, not signed.
And no dollar amount agreed.

From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 03:43 PM
To: Doll, Laura; Allen, Meredith
Subject:

Just read the ROW issue after | met with Denise. Interestingly, she wanted to talk
about any written deals we had with Hagan. | told her we had no written deals.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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